
THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN 
THE GENERAL LIBRARIES 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 7 8 7 1 2 

April 20, 198U 

Prof. José Ferrater-Mora 
1518 Willowbrook Lañe 
Vilanova, PA 19085 

Dear Prof. Ferrater-Mora: 

Dr. Miguel González-Gerth has been in communication vith the General 
Libraries concerning the possibility of our acquiring certain of your 
vorks vhich are not a part of our holdings. I am very pleased to be 
afforded such an opportunity, and ara writing nov to inform you of the 
titles ve would like to purchase, and of the vay it must be done in order 
to conform to university and state accounting procedures. 

I am attaching a mock invoice vhich illustrates the type of information 
ve must have. Please check to make sure I have stated the prices cor-
rectly. You may copy the invoice onto your ovn paper, or, if you 
prefer, simply use the one I am sending. In either case, I must ask you 
to please add the appropriate date, your Social Security number, vhich 
vill serve in lieu of a vendor identification number, and your signature. 
We vill not be able to process the invoice vithout the tvo latter items. 

Once ve have your signed invoice I vill ask Dr, González-Gerth to send 
the books, vhich are still in his possession, to us and ve vill proceed 
to make payment. I think I should varn you that, our bureaucracy being 
vhat it is, you vill not receive payment for k to 6 veeks, I hope this 
vill not be an undue inconvenience. 

Please feel free to get in touch vith me if you have any questions 
concerning this transaction. 

Cordially yours, 

Mary fl. Brennan 
Bibliography Department, PCL 6.112 


